

Mangalitsa Breed Organization And Registry (MBOAR)



Meeting Minutes

February 10th, 2021



I. Meeting Invite

Topic: MBOAR Meeting Time: Feb 10, 2021 07:00 PM Eastern Time (US and Canada) Join Zoom Meeting

<https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82646535956?pwd=UW1laFhtOHhMTkl3SXE2V2hHbjRsUT09>

Meeting ID: 826 4653 5956 Passcode: 116639 One tap mobile

+13126266799,,82646535956#,,, *116639# US (Chicago)

+16465588656,,82646535956#,,, *116639# US (New York) Dial by your location +1

312 626 6799 US (Chicago) +1 646 558 8656 US (New York) +1 301 715 8592 US

(Washington DC) +1 346 248 7799 US (Houston) +1 669 900 9128 US (San Jose) +1

253 215 8782 US (Tacoma) Meeting ID: 826 4653 5956 Passcode: 116639 Find your local number:

<https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82646535956?pwd=UW1laFhtOHhMTkl3SXE2V2hHbjRsUT09>

II. Call to order

Peter Solberg called to order the regular meeting of the MBOAR at 1905 on Feb 10th, 2021 on a remote Zoom Meeting.

III. Roll call

Ryan Thatcher conducted a roll call. The following persons were present: Peter Solberg, Jack Lewis, Ryan Thatcher

Aimee Hodgins, Diane Steele, Barbara Meyer Zu Altenschildesche, Elaine Faris, Grant Westfall, Mark Lahr

IV. Special Business

- a) Peter speaks about housekeeping issues discussing structure of MBOAR.
- b) Qualifications for inclusion in registry (Phase 2).
 - (a) Discussion

Mangalitsa Breed Organization And Registry (MBOAR)

- (i) Ryan read Group 1-3 to all on call
 - (ii) Barbara discusses the need for specific types of pictures and videos.
 - (iii) Peter discusses 3 generations as qualifications what do we do with those with holes in the grand parents or great grandparents. Lots of discussion regarding. A lot of discussion regarding group 2/3.
 - (iv) Lots of discussion regarding the need to allow group 3 animals to maintain genetic diversity.
 - (v) Peter Proposes that we make a statement that a reasonable person would assume... Worse case is 3 generations of lineage. Or tracing down bills of sale/proof and identifying to be proven. Make a statement no rules. Does not get seconded.
 - (vi) Ryan wants a strong criteria Jack agrees. Add an appendix registry to allow animals that fall in group 3 to have temporary registry.
- (b) Member Comment
- (i) Grant sees purebred as protecting his investment. If you can't verify lineage its tough luck.
 - (ii) Elaine doesn't think group 2 and 3 are that different. If an animal falls into group 3 she won't register it.
 - 1. Elaine has a pig from a girl that got a pig from Malerie how would this animal qualify? To be discussed offline.
 - (iii) Aimee: could it cause a problem with diversity if we do not allow more animals in and only those with known lineage?
 - (iv) Diane made it very clear that group 3 animals would not get registered from her farm as written. It is too much work.
- (c) Vote
- (i) Ryan motions that Group 2 be allowed to register. Jack seconded. Peter has reservations that animals should need to be able to prove lineage with pictures of each generation and possibly DNA samples from the parent stock. Barbara wants to be able to ask questions. After significant discussion, Peter is good with the original Group 2 with slight modifications as long as the lineage is

Mangalitsa Breed Organization And Registry (MBOAR)

verifiable. Group 2 is approved as written with the addition of a disclaimer that for all groups “the reviewers may ask for validation of documents, pictures, and artifacts.” Jack, Peter, and Ryan approved. Ellen and Catherine were not on the meeting so did not vote.

1. Verbiage of Group 2: Mangalitsa with 3+ generations (parents, grandparents, and great grandparents) of known lineage without known crossbred defects; spots, pink bellies, white/cream toes, more than 12 teats, and appropriate phenotype.

Must provide profile picture, rear picture, head picture, and clear feet pictures and verified lineage that can be compared to animals of known lineage.

- (ii) Discussion that Group 3 will be altered and discussion regarding an appendix registry for these animals. To be voted on at a later date. Will likely include the same requirements as group 3 but make it so the breeder can register an animal with gaps in the three generation pedigree as appendix animals until 3 generations of stock are born. Not voted on.

V. Adjournment

Peter Solberg adjourned the meeting at 2146.

Minutes submitted by: Ryan Thatcher

Minutes approved by: Name